



Co-funded by the  
Erasmus+ Programme  
of the European Union



## PROJECT T&F4ALL

*Track & Field, a race towards the future: inclusion in sport of young people from disadvantaged backgrounds*

### DRAFT - AGENDA

9<sup>TH</sup> - 10<sup>TH</sup> NOVEMBER 2022 – BARCELONA - SPAIN

### GESEME

#### 9<sup>TH</sup> NOVEMBER – 1<sup>ST</sup> DAY

#### 15.15 Study Visit

Meeting point: Spotify Camp Nou, C. d'Arístides Maillol, s/n, 08028 Barcelona, España

We will explore the heart and soul of the Catalanian people, the central point of the king of sports for our region, and for millions of other supporters: FC Barcelona's spectacular football field Camp Nou! Among many other things, we will see an area dedicated to Leo Messi, the trophy cabinet and the interactive room, where we can reminisce about Barça milestones. In addition, we will have a panoramic view of the entire Camp Nou.

#### 19.30 Social event: Dinner

#### 10<sup>TH</sup> NOVEMBER - 2<sup>ND</sup> DAY

10.00 – 10.15	Welcome Coffee
10.15 – 10.20	Presentation of the Agenda for the day
10.20 – 10.40	State of art of the project: what has been achieved? What is missing? What is next? By Trionfo Ligure
10.40 – 11.00	Communication and dissemination by Trionfo Ligure
11.00 – 11.15	Coffee break
11.15 – 11.30	Update on Motivational Videos by Trionfo Ligure
11.30 – 12.00	Discussion on Multiplier Event
12.00 – 14.00	Lunch Break
14.00 – 15.00	Presentation and discussion on IO3 by Trionfo Ligure
15.00 – 16.00	Financial aspects by EFA (Mariangela Bastone Online)
16.00 – 16.30	Various





Co-funded by the  
Erasmus+ Programme  
of the European Union



**N.B: If Partners need a bilateral meeting with LP, they could communicate it to S.S. Trionfo figure asd as soon as possible in order to schedule in the Agenda**

### **Partner Present**

Partners in presence:

P1 - Trionfo Ligure – Laura Faveto, Michela Frascio

P2 – DRPDNM – Tjasa Kozjan, Ester Snedec

P4 – Izmir Youth Centers Sports Club – Enis Ozdemir, Emra Sahin, Mehmet Ersom

P5 – IIT – Timea Serb, Lavinia Hagiu

P6 – GESEME – Ruxandra Stanica

P7 – EFA – Francesco Ferrari, Mario Bozzo Costa

P8 – Collegium Balticum – Natalia Burdzy, Alina Doroch

Partners connected online:

P1 – Trionfo Ligure – Annalisa Cevasco

P3 – Municipality of Pegeia – Haris Neophytou

### **DAY 1 – 9<sup>th</sup> November 2022**

After meeting with all the partners in front of the Camp Nou at 3.15 pm, we started the study visit in the Historical Museum of FC Barcelona, in which we saw all the historical progress and sport success of the team and also all the activities in which the Club is involved, such as social involvement and cooperation with UNICEF and a lot of projects locally for disadvantaged realities. Another interesting aspect about the Club is that they developed a multi-sport association.

At 5.30 pm we ended the visit.

### **Day 2 – 10<sup>th</sup> November 2022**

After checking that we were all present and all the online participants were connected we started the second day of the meeting at 10.15 a.m.

Laura Faveto of Trionfo Ligure presented the agenda of the day. After that Ruxandra Stanica from GESEME asked Laura Faveto if it was possible to do a 10-minute interactive role game in which everyone of us had to draw and write what the project meant for each of us and shared it with the rest of the group. After sharing all of our drawings Laura Faveto started a presentation about the state of art of the project, showing what was finished, what was in progress and what had to be done before the closing of the work, so that it was clear to all the pps where we were at. After that she did a brief update on the state of the social media pages, and she showed to all the website with all the new updates.





Co-funded by the  
Erasmus+ Programme  
of the European Union



After a little break Laura Faveto updated the pps on the state of the Motivational Videos and she showed the plates with the QR codes linked to our videos, that the partners will get to put in their facilities. She asked them to send pictures of the plates put in place so that we have proof of the work done.

After that she started the discussion on the Multiplier Event that has to be done in December before the closing of the project. After a confrontation the group decided that a good period to do it will be the week between the 12<sup>th</sup> and the 20<sup>th</sup> of December. Annalisa Cevasco from Trionfo Ligure reminded all of us that we have all to do it and that it is the occasion in which we have to present the guideline and the work we did during the 2 years of the project. She also told us that it is possible to do it in presence, online or in both ways; and also, it could be possible to link to it a little friendly competition.

After the discussion we decided to close the morning session at 12 pm.

At 2 pm, after checking that our colleagues connected online where present we started the afternoon session.

Laura Faveto started the presentation of the final draft of the guidelines, showing all the pps how they are structured and what are the final contents about street sport, street education, and the training path for a street sport educator. Enis Ozdemir told us we needed to change the pictures of their contribution because they are not usable, so we agreed on doing right after the meeting. After a brainstorming and a brief discussion the pps approved the final draft of the guidelines so Laura Faveto told them that right after the meeting they will receive it so that they can work on the translation in their language; they will be also given a deadline for the translations. Laura Faveto also asked to Natalia Burdzy from Collegium Baltikum if they can do the designed versions so that we have a unique design for all the IOs and she agreed, so it was asked to all the pps to put their translations on the drive so that our Polish partner can see them and work on the design. Everyone agreed with this solution.

After that we had connected with us Mariangela Bastone from EFA for the discussion on the financial aspects. She showed us the situation of all the pps, and she told us that the IO1 is all reported, the IO2 some of us had to complete some last documents and the IO3 has to be closed from all of us. She also asked to all of us to send her all the documentation of the Transnational Meetings. She remembered us that about the Events she needs all the documentation that support the expenses.

After giving us all the financial elements, she gave us 2 deadlines for the documentation, the beginning of December for the IO2 and the Transnational Meetings, and the beginning of January for the IO3 and the Multiplier Event.

After a last brainstorming and a brief summary of all the points discussed we closed the meeting at 4.30pm.

The European Commission's support for the production of this publication does not constitute an endorsement of the contents, which reflect the views only of the authors, and the Commission cannot be held responsible for any use which may be made of the information contained therein.





Co-funded by the  
Erasmus+ Programme  
of the European Union





Co-funded by the  
Erasmus+ Programme  
of the European Union

